Livingston, Sylvia

From: Livingston, Sylvia

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 9:15 AM

To: ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; Satyal, Ajaya; Zhang-Torres; Susan Cameron
(scameron@scgov.net)

Cc: Mitchell, Bruce; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: Ajax Paving Industries of Florida, LLC - Statewide Relocatable Silos/Feeders (7775592-001-
AC) ,

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of

Air Resource Management and is currentl

Link to Permit Application Documents:

y under review.

http://arm-permit2k.dép.state.fI.us/psd/7775592/00003D14.pdf

[ ARMS PA Project ID:| 7775592-001-AC

Facility Name:

Ajax Paving Industries of Florida, LLC

Florida County:

Sarasota

Project Description:

Operate 2 lime silos and 2 feeders at 6
Ajax facilities in Southwest, South
District, and Sarasota offices.

Permit Application Processor:

Bruce Mitchell

Processor Phone:

(850) 413-9198

Processor Email Address:

Bruce.Mitchell@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house:

5/22/09

Please direct any guestions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If

you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Sylvia Livingston
Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)

850/921-9506
svlvia. livingston@dep.state.fl.us

Tracking:




